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Date:  March 19th 2020 

 
From: Doug Belew 

 

Subj:  Request for 600 DID numbers     Exhibit A 

 

To:   Tom Biver 

 

As requested we submit the following information associated with our request for 600 DID 

Numbers and can’t start with a 0, 1 or 9.  The preference is to have 636-625 or 636-755 (npa/nxx) and if that 

is not available, 636 area code. 

 
a.  The business name, as well as the contact person’s name, title and telephone number.  

 
National Information Solutions Cooperative (NISC) 
Doug Belew, IT infrastructure Manager 
636-755-2445 
 
One Innovation Circle 
Lake Saint Louis, MO. 63367 
 
b.  A detailed explanation regarding why the specific number ranges are needed.  

 
As of December 2019, we have almost diminished our existing numbers of 636-755-2301 thru 2900. 
Due to our growth in the business and additional employees, we are projecting we will require 600 
new DID numbers for this location. 
 

 
c.  The total number of telephone numbers currently in service and the date the new numbers will be 
activated if the numbering request is approved.  

 
Currently we have 600 DID telephone numbers at our ___Lake Saint Louis___ location.   

 
d.  The total number of telephone numbers which will be activated [when].  
 

All new (600) numbers will be put in service once they are handed over and gradually be handed out 
as new employees are onboarded. 
 

e.  If the customer is moving, what will be done with the current numbers after appropriate aging (i.e. will the 
old numbers be returned to the provider)?  

 
N/A 
 

f.  The anticipated expenses and/or problems that the business may incur if the numbering request is denied.  
 
We need the new additional numbers for our business growth, will seek alternatives if you can’t 
provide. 
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g.  Clarification of any unusual issues related to their request. 

 
N/A at this time. 

 

 

 

Doug Belew 

NISC 

IT Infrastructure Manager 

 


